

Royal Oak High School Band & Orchestra Boosters

MEETING MINUTES

Date: 11/10/2020

PRESENT AT MEETING: Jon Liu, Lisa Liu, Vilma Dennis, Warren Dennis, Norma and Jason Fenech, Kristine Hill, Beth VanDerwill, Susan Shelton, Mr. Jensen, Ms. Jensen, Jason Pyciak, Jen Anesi, Laura Young, Kristen Blankenship, Linda Johnson, Emily Bergt, Michele Mester, Mr. Rose, SBart

CALL TO ORDER: 7:02 PM

PRESIDENT REPORT - Jon Liu

- **Approval of meeting minutes from October 2020:** Motion to approve by Norma Fenech; 2nd motion to approve by Beth VanDerwill
- **Personnel:** Jen Anesi has been voted in to take over Communications Coordinator for the 2021-2023 school years. We still have openings on the Board for President, Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary for 2021-2023. Please inquire within if you want to be on the best Booster group ever!
- Committee Chairs: We have openings for the following: Marching Band Camp co-chairs and Spirit Wear co-chair. Jason Pyciak will co-chair Golf Outing. Jon will make sure Paul Natinsky is staying as the other co-chair.

SECRETARY REPORT - Susan Shelton

TREASURER REPORT - Norma Fenech

- Current balance is \$19,954.61
- We made \$300 in masks sales
- Donations \$500
- We have a working budget on the Booster google drive

COMMUNICATIONS COORDINATOR REPORT – Beth VanDerwill

Beth will update the website calendar to remove all events in December. Beth will remove Amazon Smile info on email blasts and website (until we are back on tax exempt status).

DIRECTORS' REPORTS:

Mr. Dave Jensen

- No events until after January 2021
- Marching Band went very well considering our circumstances very happy with the students.
- Please have your students turn on their cameras when in class please.

Ms. Kyrstin Jensen

The students did an outstanding job during Marching Band season and was super proud of how they all handled themselves during camp and the Homecoming game. Way to go band!

Mr. Albin Rose

Please, please, please ask your students to turn on their cameras for class. Mr. Rose wants to help them succeed and it is very difficult to see what they are doing.



Royal Oak High School Band & Orchestra Boosters

FUNDRAISING COORDINATOR REPORT - Kristen Blankenship & Linda Johnson

- Linda and Jen want to expand the face mask sale to incorporate the Orchestra and other bands. They will get the word out for another "Instrumental Music" face mask sale.
- MB face mask sale is still going on. To purchase, send an email with your color preference to Spirt Wear Chair, Jen Anesi-Brombach at: jenanesi@gmail.com. Wait for a confirmation reply. Pay online using the Booster PayPal account.
- Sock sale Mr. Jensen to contact Tyler and put him in touch with Linda and Kristen
- Linda will reach out to Perry's Pizza for a fundraiser
- We will get our Holiday Wreath sale up and running soon. Deb Morales is to Chair this and Linda or Jen will reach out to her.

WALK-IN ITEMS:

Mr. Jensen will get with some of our members to get the Marching Band Trailer winterized.

MEETING ADJOURNED: 7:59 p.m.